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U.S. Department of Justice 
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

1. 'fransferee's Full Name 
Last Name First Name Middle Name (if middle name. stole "NMN") 

NI-Ito! Previous &hams Are Obsolete 
Page 1 of 6 

......-the-Counter 
Nurromor---  

feiArie 	 rn-fe, The information u provie 
be used to deters::: :rie whether you are prohibited; tier 1W fro ,:a receivivj,.:, a firearm. Certain violations of the Gun 
Control Act, 18 U.S.C. 0 921 et. seq., are punishable by up to 10 years Imprisonment and/or up to a 8250,000 fine. 

Prepare in original only. All entrics mult he handwritten in ink Read the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions on 
this form.  "PLEASE RINT."  

Section A - Be Completed Personally By Transferee (Buyer) 

PAGE1 

°ma No 1140-0020 

Firearms Transactic - Record Part I - 

..anaferor's Transaction 
Serial Number Of an 

4 ) 5 03  

rcr  
2. Current Residence Address (U.S. Postal ab 
Number and Street Address 

.14)c) 	,Altrki4. [A00 
3. Place of Birth 	 i. 
U.S, City and State 	 Ft 

cAN6'esl -s. X /41-  i zorw.  
-OR- Foreign Country 	

IR:lilt 

.  S  

In. a  7..  

8. Social Security Number (Optional, hut will help prevent misidemtification) 

LA 
office box.) 

County 

6. Gender 

Male 

Female': 

•. Unique Personal Identification Number (UP/N) if app 
Instructions for Question 9.) 

i" 	  
elations are acceptable. Cannot be a pos 
City 

t-ick r 
ir 	7. Birth Date 

Month Day 

S 

1 State ZIP Code 

k4`... 

Yl 

icable (See 

10. Race (Ethnicity) (check one or more boxes, See Instructions for Question 10) 

American Indian or Alaska Native 	 Black or African American 

Ei Asian spanic or Latino 
D Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 

ri  White 
11. Answer questions I 1.a. (see iaception71t7-,7-oty%1 1.1. and 12 (1-applicable) 	by checking or marking  "yes"  or uno"in  the boxes to the right of  thr: 
a. Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the fircarm(s) listed on this form? Warning: You are not the actual buyer if you are 

acquiring the firearm(s) on behalf of another person. If you are not the actual huyer, the dealer eannot transfer the firo,iriii3O 
to you. (See Ins(rucilons fOr Question 11.a.) Exception; If you are picking up a repaired firearm  (s) for another person. you are not 

_required to answer 11.a. and may proceed to question 11.17,  
IT. Are you under indictment or information in any court for a felony, or any other crime, for which the judi aZo-Lili.1-Imprison you for 

more than one year? (See Instructions fbr Question Jib 
c, Have you ever been conyicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could have imprisoned you for mo 

than one year, even if you received a shorter sentence including probation? (See Instructions for Question 11,c.)  
d. Are you a fugitive from justice? 

c. Are you an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other controlled substance? 

f. Have you ever been adjudicated mentally 	(which includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other law, 
authority that you are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) OR have you ever been 
committed to a mental institution? (See Instructions for question 1 1 f) 

g. I lave you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions? 

h. Arc you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of 
such  partner?  (See Instructions  for Question 71.h.) 

i. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? (See Instructions for Question 11.1.) 

j. Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship? 

k. Arc you an alien illegally in the United Slates? 

I. Are you a nonimmigrant alien? (See Instructions for Question 11.1.) If you answered "no" to this question, do NOT respond to 
question 12 and.proceed to question 11  

12. If yOu are a nonimmigrant alien, do you fall within any of the exceptions set forth in the instructions? (If "yes," the licensee must 
complete question 211d.) (See Instructions for Question 12.) If question 11.1 is answered with a "no" response, then do NOT 
res,ond to ,uestion 12 	ceed to uesti 

hat is your State of residence 14. What is your country of citizenship? (List/check more than 15, If you are net a citizen of the United States, 
(tinny)? (See Instructions for 	one„ if applicable. If you are a el '-en of the United States, 	what is your U.S.-issued alien number or 
Question 13.) 	 proceed to QUE'mion 16) 	IUnited States of America , 	admission number? 

il— IZOirs  fl  Other  ,, ;!..:0e..:Vt 	  
'Transferee (Buyer) Continue to Next Page 

STAPLE IF PAGES BECOME SEPARATED 
ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Fart 1 
kiwizied Auguxt 20u14 

DOJ-FF-37604 



shotguns) 

20f. Alternate Documentation (if driver's license or other identification document does not show current rexiderfre uddress) 

Month Year 

0 J_L Day 

Oc 

y provided by NICS or the appropriate State 

fl Delayed 
[The firearm(s) may he. transferred on 
	  (AID1 dote provided by NICS) 
([State law permits (optional)] 

21c. The respons 
wtsa: 

Med 
Cancelled 

7. Certification Date 

ir/5/7c.) 

16. TrantifOrt1eVBUYO'N Signalurn 

(-)4 

O8-5-@1 0 15:29 6239390407 PAGE2 

I certify that my answers to Section A are true, correct, an complete. I have read and understand the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions 
on ATF Form 4473. I understand that answering "yes" to question 11.a. if I am not the actual buyer Is a crime punishable as a felony under 
Federal law, and may also violate State and/or local law. I understand that A person who answers "yes" to any of the questions 11.b. through 
11.k. is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm, I understand that a person who answers "yes" to question 11.1. is prohibited from 
r rehasing or receiving a firearm, unless the person also answers "yes" to question 12. I also understand that making any false oral or 
written statement, or exhibiting any fire or ; - isrepresented identification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a felony 
under F deral law, and may also violate State and/or local law, I further understand that the repetitive purchase of firearms for the purpose 
of resale for liven 	and profit without a Federal firearms license is a violation of law (See instructions/Or Question 16). 

dkted 13). Transferor (Seller 
18, Type of firearm 

E] Handgun( 

Section B Must Be Cc 
o be transferred (check or mark oil that apply): 

Other Firearm Trump, Reueiver, 

St.v. instructions Pr gve.griais .18,) 

9, if sale at a gun show or other qualifying event. 

n-P4  
Civ, State 

20a. Identification (e.g., Virginia Driver's license 	DL) or other valid goverrunent-lmitecl photo identification) (See Instructions for Question 20 a,) 
Issuing Authority and Type of Identification 	Number on Identification 	 'Expiration Date of Identification (if any) 

Month 	I Day 	Year 

20b. All Aliens: Type and dates of documents that establish 90-day residency (e.g., utility bills or lease agreements), (See Instructions Jiff Quektion 20.c. 
Type(s) of Document 	 Date(s) of residence indicated on documents 

20d. Nonimmigrant Aliens Must Provide: Type ofdocarnentation showing an exception to the nonimmigrant alien prohibition. (See Instructions for 
Question 20.d.) 

melons 21, 22, or 23 Must Be Completed Prior To The Transfer Of The Firearm(s) (See Instructions for Questions 21, 22 and 23.) 
2Ia_ Date the transferee's identifying information in Section A was transmit-4 2Ib. The NICS or State transaction number (([provided) was: 

ted to N ICS or the appropriate State agency: 04oath/Day/Year) 

21d. If initial NICS or State response was "Delayed, -  the following 
response was received from NICS or thc appropriate State agency: 

Proceed 	  

El oviliw.   .„., 
ri  Cancelled 	  (date) 

El No resolution was provided within 3 business days. 

21e. (Complete if applicable.) After the firearm was transferred, the following response was received from NICS or the appropriate State agency on: 

	  (date). 	D Proceed 	El Denied 	 Cancelled 

21f. The name and Brady identification number of the NICS examiner (Optional) 

(name) 	 (number) 

22, E No N ICS check was required because the transfer involved only NFA firearm(s). (See Instructions for Question 22.) 

23, 0 No NICS check was required because the buyer has a valid permit from the Stale where the transfer is to take pla -e-c, -wia-(alifies as an 
exemption to NICS (See Instructions for Question 23.) 

Issuing State and Permit Type 	1 Date of Issuance Of any) 	lExpiration Date (if any) 	I Permit Number IV any) 

Section C • Must Be Completed Personally  By Transferee (Buyer 
I f the transfer of the firearm(s) takes place 011 a different day from the date that the transferee (buyer) signed Section A, the transferee must complete 
Section C 	prior  to the transfer of 	firearm(s), (See instructions for Question 24 and 25.) 

I certify that my answers to the questions in Section A of this form are still true, correct and complete. 
24. Transferee's/Buyer's Signature 

Page 2 of 6 
Transferor (Seller) Continue to Next.  Page 

STAPLE TF PAGES BECOME SE .P.ARATED 

25. Recertification Date 

An,  Form 4473 (53110.9) Null 
Revised August 2008 
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3,q ,3 Vi61, 
etion D - Must BeCompleted By Transferor (Seller 

27. 	7- 	 28. 
Model  Serial Number 

26. 
Manufacturer and/or Importer ((film 

manufacturer and importer are different, 
e FF. should include both) 

Typeirrokrevrih ,53. 
shotgun, rof),,.:41.y...T. frame,' 
etc.) (See insoc.ins,fin. 

Vestion 29) 

C3lifier or 

Gauge 

6 i 9 

	

I 0 	I al  z.. a.:::LP 0`6 (33 Ikr,-,... L et 	 i-f 	 — ..-- 	- 
Atia  

	

i-sk 1  0 	1'1 /4,ci 2 flAs 3i)  
Lzrv-4-,--3 zo,...1-- i-IL. i 	• ,?,,,, vibK.)Q) 	)49  ' ,:-...__,!-R 	(0 	4,  Ki: ---- L- C  -D6::::)-) 1:31 

III 1-- / 

 

' 1,ff' 	
, . 	

,t-c 	.,/,7\ .,__......:-., 
L  ,. 

Pft„ 4-"Yv''......, - ..4" ii"r3P-1  6 A 41-4 3 	s--  19 cect  1.../ FL 	c 
30L Total Niinilb.cr- ot iYirearms .ii'Ve.  oNe handwrite by printing e.g.,'one, two, three, eta Do not use numeralt) 	3013, is any part of this transac 

• , 
Pawn Redemption? 

lePP-1 

 

30c. For For Use by FR., (See Instructions for Question 30c.) 

‘ 
r 

IA,es  

Complete 43:EXamm,-.111 .0A.P-ftr-lanath.14.-.P.,,r-,,-}eS of Handguns Within 5 Consecutive Business Days 
; 	. 31. Trade/corporate name and a, 	 may he 	red,iral Firearms License Number (Must contain at least first 

used.) A 'I' I' 	 and last five digits of FFL Number X-XX-XXXXX) 
gland 

El  

stamp may be used) 

Ulm  rOun !aiL nil in IIm 
The Person Traiagroir1tirrhEirliWitiliiCeIMOUT.1 1rifis-p4te Questions 33-36. For Denied/Cancelled Transactions, 

The Person Who Completed Section B Must Complete Questions 33-35. 
I certify that my answers in Sections B and D are true, correct, and complete. I have read and alumni:and the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions 
on ATI.? Form 4473. On the basis of: (1) the statements in Section A (and Section C if the transfer does not occur on the day Section A was Corn-
Pitted): (2) my verification of the identification noted In question 20a (and my reverification at the e of transfer if the transfer does not occur on the 
day Section A Hutt cairtpleted) and (3) the information in the corro-: SNU LawS 	rublished.Ordinances, it is my belicf that it is not unlawful for 
me to sell, deliver, transport, or otherwise d', 	of the firr. raTn .,1).ot: on tikV ia'nk to the person identified In Section A. 

'S11 e ei s Natne (PleavepAint)134, Transferor;',K11 X/1•, 

	

135, Transfrr's/Seller's Title 	136. Date Transferred •' 

Purpose of the Fr: : The information and certification on this form arc 
designed so that a person licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 923 may determine if he 
or she may lawfully sell or deliver a firearm to the person identified in 
Section A, and to alert the buyer of certain ieshictions on the receipt and 

possession of firearms. This form should only be used for sales or transfers 
where thc seller is licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 923. The seller of a firearm 
must determine the lawfulness of the transaction and maintain proper records 
of the transaction. Consequently, the seller must be familiar with the 
provisions of 18 11.S,C. §§ 921-931 and the regulations in 27 CFR Part 478. 
In determining the lawfulness of the sale Of delivery of a long gun (rifle or 
shotgun) to a resident of another Stale, the seller is presumed to know the 
applicable State laws and published onlintmces in both the seller's State and 
the buyer's State. 

After the Bella has completed the firearms transaction, he or she must make 
the completed, original ATF Form 4473 (Which includes the Notices, General 
Instructions, and Ostinitions), and any supporting documents., part of his or 
her permanent records. Such Forms 4473 must be retained for at least 20 
years. Filing may he chronological (by date), alphabetical (by name), or 
numerical (by transaction serial number), as long as all Of the seller's 

completed Forms 4473 are filed in the same manner. FORMS 4473 FOR 

DENIE13/C,ANCELLED TRANSFERS MUST BE RETAINED: If the transfer 
of a firearm is denied/cancelled by NICS, or if for any other reason the 
transfer is not complete after a NICS check is initiated, the licensee must 

retain the ATF Form 4473 in his or her records for at least 5 years. Forms 
'3 with respect to which a sale, delivery, or transfer did not take place shall 

be separately retained in alpbabetical (by name) or chronological (by date of 
transferee's cert(cation) order. 

If you or the buyer discover that an NU Form 4473 is incomplete or 
improperly completed after the firearm has been transferred, and you or the 

Page 3 of 6 

to make a record of your discovery, then photocopy the inaccurute 
rm and make any necessary additions or revisions lo he photocopy. You only 

should make changes to Sections B and D. The buyer should only make changes 

to Sections A and C. Whoever made the changes should initial and date the 

changes. The corrected photocopy should be attached to the original Form 4473 

and retained as part of your permanent records. 

Over-the-Counter Transaction; The sale or other disposition of a firearm by 

seller to a buyer, at the seller's licensed premises. This includes the sale or other 
disposition of a rifle or shotgun to a nonresident buyer on such premises, 

State Laws and Published Ordinances! The publication (ATF P 5300.5) of 

State firearms laws and local ordinances ATF distributes to licensees. 

Ecportation of Firearms: The State or Commerce Departments may require you 
to obtain a license prior to export, 

Section A 

Question I. Transferee's Full Name: The buyer must personally complete 

Section A of this form and certify (sign) that the answers arc tRIQ, correct, and 
complete. However, if the buyer is unable to read and/or write, (he answers 
(other than the signature) may be completed by another person, excluding the 

seller. Two persons (other than the seller) must then sign as witnesses to the 

buyer's answers and signature. 

When thc buyer of a firearm is a corporation, company, association, partnership, 

or other such business entity, an officer authori7ed to act on behalf of the business 
must complete Section A of the form with his or her personal information, sign 

Section A, and attach a written statement, executed under penalties of perjury, 

stating: (A) the firearm is being acquired for the use of and will be the property 

of that business entity and (13) the name and address of that business entity. 

ATF P.m' 4473 (5300.9) Part! 
Revised August 2008 

DOJ-FF-37606 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alwhol, Tobacco, Firearms arid Explosives Firearms Tram' 

Over-the-Cour 

PAGE5 

0M1:1 No. 1140-0020 

ctien Record Part I - 

sferoes Transaction 
Serial Number Of any) 

aVzi 17):1G I  

71 1D— 9.1 1 4..S 

C. 

ct. 

7. Birth Date 

Month 	Day 

12_ 	05 

State ZIP Code 

El Asian 

ouga  

" 

111111111M111111111._ 

• 

WARNING: You may not receive a firearm if prohibited by Federal or State law. The infcrmation you pro., idc 
be used to 4..ierinine whether you are prohibited under law from receiving a firearm. Certain violations of the Gun 
Control Act, 18 U.S.C. 61) 921 et seq., are punishable by up to 10 years imprisonment and/or up to a S250,I II fine. 

Prepare in original oniy. All entries must be handwritten in ink. Read the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions on 
this form. HPLF-ASI PP,INT." this form. HPLF-ASE PRINT." 

I. Transferee's Full Maine 

Last Name 

ection A - Must Be Complei.nd Nrsun.nlly By 

First Name  

sferee (Bay 

Middle Name (If no middle name, state "NMN') 

egAl  

8- 

* 	I 0' VI0e..2—i 
2. Current Residence Address (U.S. Postal abbreviations arc acceptable. 
Number and Street Address 

117N. 	;ce.. c4  

-OR- 

9.. Unique Personal Identification Nunn 
Instructions fur Question 9.) 

10, Race (Ethnicity) (Check one or more boxes. See Instructions for Question 10.) 

0 American Indian or Alaska Native 	n Black or African American 

P" Hispanic or Latino 

3. Place of Birt 

U.S. City and State 

)( Art 2Z/v"  
ecurity Number (Optional, but will help prevent Ptithi, 

414_ city 

Gh=taeomk 

Cannot be a post office box.) 

'county 

6. Gender 

Male Er 

Female 

(UP1N) if appl 

Year 

Ict I 

cable (See 

0 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 

0 white 

	

11.1. atid 12 ry-arr fcr.7.7.7e) 	 ciarki25,0" or "no"in the boxes to the rigfit of the  ii9ciitions. 

	

_ 	_ 	 . 
Yes.1 No 

n you for 	Yes 

U.  

11, Answer questions 	(vee cr 
ii- Are you the actual transferee/buyer of the firearm(s) listed on thi form? Warning:: Yon are not the actual buyer if you are 

acquiring the firearm's) on behalf of another person. If you are not the iw:tual bi.i sr, the dealer cannot transfer the firearm(s .  
to you. (See instructions for Question 11.a) Exception: If you are picking pp a repaired firearne(s) for another person, you are not 
required to answer 11.a. and may proceed to question 11.1'.  

b, Are you un er indictment or information in any court for a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could im 
more than one year? (See Instructions for 	Que..ilion 11.h.) 
Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more 
than onc year, even ifyoit received a shorter sentence  including probation? (See Instructions fOr  Question 11,c,)  

Are you a fugitive from justice? 

e. Arc you an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other controlled substance? 

I. Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective (Which Includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other lanf-u""1" 
authority that you are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) OR have you ever been 

, committed to a mental institution?  (See Instructions for Question 111)  

Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions? 

h. Are you subject to a court. ordcr restraining you from harassing. stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of 
such  partner? (See 1n.structiony fOr Question 11.h.) 

i_ Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? (See instructions for Question 11.i.) 

Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship? 

k. Arc you an alien illegally in the United States? 

I. Arc you a nonimmigrant alien? (See Instructions for Question 71.1) If 	answered "no" to this question, do NOT respond to 
uestiTz, 12 and proceed to question 13.  

If you are a nonimmigrant alien, do you fall within any of the exceptions set forth in the instructions? (If "yes," the licensee must 
complete question 20d.) (See Instructions for Question 12.) If question 11.4 is answered with a "no '' response, then do NOT 
respond to question 12 and pipet:ea to question 1  

13. What is your State of residence 14. What is 	country of citizenship? (List/check more than 	If you arc not a citizen of the United States, 
(fany)? (See Instructions Jr 	one. if aiptc?q/Pf.. Ulyou are a citizen of the United States, 	what is your U.S.-issued alien number or 
Question 13.) 	 proceed to question 16) ErUnited States of America 	admission number? 

Other (S./.7c4fy) 
Note: Previous Edidens Arc Obsolete 

Page 1 of 6 
Transferee (Boyer) Continue to Next Page 	 ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Plat 1 

STAPLE IF PAGES BECC017,..7, ....C7ABATED 	 Revised August 200K 
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TypcOistot revolw rr77)  

dWigun, rerthr, f"Z'039, 
etc) (5'oe instructions. g,r. 

cirt 29) 

30. 
Caliber or 

Gauge 

9 
irzi 

andwrite by printing e.g., one. two, three. etc.'On rt 

EirE 
30o. For Use by  HL (Nee Inytructions for Question 30c) 

17ivA 	 Art,% 

.2.-15+11-r 

A+i n 4 
36a. 'ini.INQA7iticr of Firearms (Please 

IDA, zit, 	ik,-,3,(g 	 . WTFLI  
0'142Ask.)o., 	 I 1..)) 

t 	  

use rauncras.)I30 U any part of this transacti 
Pawn Redemption? 

26.. 

Manufacturer ancUor Importer (If the 
manufacturer and importer are different. 

the FFL should include both) 

rePL 	7D.  
Daiwa - Must Be Completed By Transferor (Seller) 

27. 
Modcl 	 Scrinl Numbcr 
 28, 

three and last five digits of FFL Number X-XX-XXX70() 
(Hand stamp may be used.) 

LI  

I L. 9 : 
1° I 1 131/I'ki v2353 

The Persdinc1finsterrlrig -111Frifehiiii(if MusE Complete Questions 33-36. For Denied/Cancelled Transactions, 
The Person Who  Completed Section B Must Complete Questions 33-35. 

c . that my  answers in 	.4 , us B and D are true, correct, and complete. I have read and understand the Notices, Instructions, and be 
m ATT Form 4473. On the balls of: (1) the statements in ' on A (and Section C If the transfer does not our on the day Section A was com-
3-4-d); (2) my verification of the identifkation noted in question 20a (and my revezification at the time of transfer if the transfer does not occur on the 

;cc in A was completed); and (3) the information in the eurren tate La and Published Ordinances, It Is my belief that it is not unlawful for 
me to sell, deliver, tr .rt, or otheeWise dispose of the firearm(: isted (mils form to the person identified in Section A. 
33 Transfcror's 	's Jame (Please orrat} 4 @../A.:..sfeir 	;feature 

f 
35. Transfctor's/Seiler's Title 

111110 

Complete ATF Form 3310.4 For Multiple Puri i:: . ics of Handguns Within 5 Consecutive Business Days 
31. Trade/corporate  1iaJJl 	i. 	 stamp may be 	32, Fcdcral Firearms License Number (Must contain at least 

ILTed.) 	 F 

4e:e 
NOTICS, INSTRUCTIONS AND 1.3F.FINITIONg 

Puraoac of the Form: Thi:: information and certification on this form are 
designed so that a person licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 923 may determine if he 
or she may lawfully sell Or deliver a firearm to the person identified in 
Section A, and to alert the buyer of certain restrictions on the receipt and 
pOssession of fircanns. This form should only be used for sales or transfers 
where the seller is licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 921. The seller of a firearm 
mart determine the lawfulness of the transaction and maintain proper records 
of the transaction. Consequently, the seller moat be familiar with the 
provisiona of lit U.S.C. §§ 921.931 and the regulations in 27 CFR Part 478. 
In determining thc lawfulness of the sale or delivery of a long gun (rifle or 
shotgun) to a resident of another Stale, the seller is presumed to know the 
applicable State laws and published ordinances in both the seller's State and 
the buyer's State. 

After the seller has completed the firearms transaction, he or she must make 
the completed, original ATF Form 4473 (which includes the Notices, Gencrui 
Instructions, and rAtilhilivas) , and any supporting documents, part of his or 
her permanent records, Such Forms 4473 must be retained for at least 20 
years. Filing may be chronological (by date), alphabetical (by name), or 
numerical (by transaction serial number), as lung as all of the seller's 
completed Forms 4473 are filed in the same manner. FORMS 4473 FOR 
DEMED/CANCEI.I,FID TRANSFERS MUST 13E RETAINED: if the transfer 
of a firearm is denied/cancelled by N1CS, Of if for any other reason the 
transfer is not complete alter a NICS check is initiated, the licensee must 
retain the ATF Form 4473 in his or her records for at least 5 years, Forms 
4473 with respect to which a sale, delivery, or transfer did not take place shall 
be separately retained in alphabetical (by name) or chronological (by date of 
tranzferee's cert(cation) order, 

If you or the buyer discover that an ATF Form 4473 is incomplete or 
improperly  completed after the firearm has been transferred, and you or the 

Page 3 of (I 

I 	 1.4 

36. Date Transferred 

buyer wish to make a record of your discovery, then photocopy the inaccurate 
form and make any necessary additions or revisions to the photocopy. You only 
should make changes to Sections El and D. The buyer should only snake changes 
to Sections A and C. Whoever made the changes should initial trird date the 
changes. The corrected photocopy should be attached to the original Form 4473 
and retained us part of your permanent records. 

Over-the-Counter Transact -4m: The sale Of other disposition of a firearm by a 
seller to is buyer, at the seller's licensed premises. This includes the sale or other 
disposition of a rifle or shotgun to a nonresident buyer on such premises. 

State Laws and Pit:Ash:A Ordinances: The publication (ATF P 5300.5) of 
State firearms laws and local ordinances ATF distributes to licensees. 

Eiportation of Firearms: The State or commerce Departments may require you 
to obtain a license prior to export. 

Section A 

Question 1. Transferee's Fail Na.  c: The buyer must personally complete 
Section A of this form sm1 certify (sio) that the answers arc true, correct, and 
complete. However, if the bu yer is unable to read and/or write, the answers 
(other than the signature) may be completed by another person, excluding the 
seller, Two persons (other than the seller) must then sign as witnesses to the 
buyer's answers and siature. 

When the buyer of a firearm isa corpnration, company, association, partnership, 
or other such business entity, an officer authorixed to act on behalf of the business 
must complete Section A of the form with his or her personal information, sign 
Section A, and attach a written statement, executed under penalties of perjury, 
stating: (A) the firearm is being acquired fur the use of and will he the property 
of that business entity and (R) the name and address of that business entity. 

AT F Fnrrn 4473 (5300,9) pan I 
Revised August 2008 
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